
Item #19 

 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Date:  April 13, 2023 

To:   Board of Directors 

From:  David Aranda, Interim General Manager   

Subject:  Extend Lease Agreement with Mobil Modular and License Agreement with the City of El 
Cerrito 

 

 
Recommendation 
 
Approve the following mo�ons:  1) Approve renewing the lease for one year with Mobile 
Modular at $5488.80 per month and authorize the General Manager to sign that lease; and 2)   
Approve renewing the Licensing Agreement with the City of El Cerrito at a cost of $1857 per 
month and authorize the General Manager to sign that lease. 

  
Background   
 
The Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District was in need of an office building 
and a piece of property for the office building when it was determined that the Public Safety Building 
was going to be retrofitted/remodeled. Around July/August of 2022 the KPPCSD’s Board of Directors 
approved entering into two separate agreements.  There is a need to renew the leases in order for 
the KPPCSD to continue to have a headquarters building. 
 
One agreement was with the City of El Cerrito entitled a License Agreement.  This permitted the 
District to utilize a modular building on the City’s property.  The cost for the past year for this 
agreement has been $357 per month.  To renew the agreement the cost will be XXXXX per month. 
 
The second agreement involved the district assuming the lease of a modular unit from the City of 
Cerrito and entering into a one year lease for that unit at $5,488.80 per month.  In speaking with 
Mobile Modular they have quoted the same rate for us to renew the lease for another year (August 
23, 2023-August 22, 2023). 
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